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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: danny@pwllc.net
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:02 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: Marvin Burrows; Bill Prichard
Subject: Llano Disposal LLC Brine Well Discharge Permit (BW-35) Siringo ACS State BW #1 

(30-025-30701)
Attachments: Proof of Notice Letter 052516 v.1.pdf

Mr Chavez, 
This is the first of 3 emails (due to attachment size) with attached scanned proof of notification documents
for the referenced application.  Original AOPs will be forwarded to you via USPS.  If you have any 
questions, please let me know. 
Thank you, 
Danny J. Holcomb 
Pueblo West Resources 
Cell:  806-471-5628 
Email:  danny@pwllc.net
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: danny@pwllc.net
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:04 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: Marvin Burrows; Bill Prichard
Subject: Llano Disposal LLC Brine Well Discharge Permit (BW-35) Siringo ACS State BW #1 

(30-025-30701)
Attachments: Proof of Notice Letter 052516 v.2.pdf

Attached is attachment #2 of scanned proof of notification documents. 
Thank you, 
Danny J. Holcomb 
Pueblo West Resources 
Cell:  806-471-5628 
Email:  danny@pwllc.net
















